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' .balistccs
‘ IT WAS .'DETERMINED TODAY THAT THE LAPD HAS NOT YET FINISHED

THE BALISTCCS EXAMIIATIIN OF ALL OF THE BULLET’S CONCERNED IN THIES

' MATTER. IT WAS ALSO’DETERMINED FROM THE SCIENTIFIC INVESTIGATION 

DIVISION (SID) OF THE LAPD THAT A FORTH BULLET HAD ENTERED THE

' RIGHT SHOULDER PAD OF SENATOR KENNEDY! COAT AND HAD EXITED

, WITHOUT TOUCHING THE BODY, THE VARIOUS TESTS CONDUCTED BY THE 

SID INDICATE THAT THE POWDER TATTOO ON THE RIGHT EAR OF THE

, SENATOR WOULD LNDCCATE THAT THE MUZZLE OF THE WEAPON FIRNNG THE 

SHOT# THAT ENTERED THE MASTOID AREA WAS MOST PROBABLY SOME TWO 

INCHES AWAY. THE PATTERN TEST’S FOR NITRATE ON THE CLOTHING OF 

THE SENATOR WOULD INDICATES, ACCORDING TO THE SIDf,PERSONNEL, THAT 

THE WEAPON FIRNNG THE SHOTS WAS MOST PROBABLY WITHIN TWO INCHES

' TO SIX INCHES. THE PROJWALlRECCOVBEDD FROM SENATOR KONNEDT AND

. THE PROJECTILE RECOVERED •FROM !> GOLDSTEIN AND A TEST SHOT FROM 
THE MURDER WEAPON ARE ALL IDENTIC/^/ THE FULL DETAILS OF THE 

SID INVESTIGATION WILL BE FURNISHED BUREAU WHEN THE REPORT IS 

COMPLETED. ‘



FD36 (Rev. $.22-64)

F B I J

Date: 6/10/68 I
Transmit the following In-------------- PLAIN---------------- .----------------------------------------- J

(Type in plaintext or code)

via TELETYPE URGENT_______________________________ ।
(Priority) '

62
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI: (56-587) MSE
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT SUMMARY.

SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERT E/ KENNEDY 
iowE

INTERVIEW WITH JAMES W. jOW, KENNEDY CAMPAIGN WORKER,
Lowe

REFLECTS THAT LOW ADVISED THAT HE PHYSICALLY CARRIED ETHEL   

KENNEDYJFROM KITCHEN AREA TO THE PANTRY ROOM WHEN SHOOTING 
STARTED'AND HEID HER THERE FOR A BRIEF PERIOD. IOWZ STATED 

THAT LAST MINUTE PLANS FOR PRESS CONFERENCE IN COLONIAL 

ROOM SEEMED TO CATCH MOST OF THE IMMIEDLTTE CAMPAIGN STAFF 

BY SURPRISE AND THAT THE INDIVIDUAL WHO ADVISED HIM OF THIS 

CHANGE OF PLANS IS DNWOW TO HIM.

.^FORMATION RE SWAN B3SHARA SINHA! AND FAMILY

MRS. DEBORAH D....MAKIAR1AK J SIX SIX FIVE SIX HOLT AVENUE, 

IOS ANGELES.. ADVISED kNeW SIRHAN FAMILY AT PASADENA DURING 

(sSS? SENT BY CODED TELETYPE

AWpac searched _fil-e indexed

Approved:________________
SpeCid) Agent in Charge

SentjLiL____ M Per . DPK-....~

' 56-156iE-6
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PERIOD .FIFTY SIX THROUGH SIXTY TWO. STATES SPECIFICALLY

RECALLS SUBJECT SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AS BEING A BITTER AND 

RESENTFUL TYPE OF INTOIVEDUAL. SUBJECT CONTINUALLY COM5PLAINED 

ABOUT THE'LAIN'S OF THE U. S. AND DID NOT IIDE THE LAWS OF 

THIS COUNTRY. FURTHER, SUBJECT COMPLAINED ABOUT THE EDUCATIONAL 

SYSTEM OF THE U. S., INDICATED HE THOUGHT HE SHOULD BE GIVEN 

A DEGREE FOR LITTLE OR NO EFFORT ON HIS PART. SUBJECT 

RESENTED HAVING TO WORK FOR A LIVING AND WHEN ASKED IF HE HAD 

EVER BECOME A CITIZEN OF THE U. S. RESPONDED TO HER BY 

SAYING, "NO, NEVER." .

ELI TI]AJEF,, OCCUPANT ROOM ONE ZERO TWO, SEVEN FIVE THREE 

COLE AVENUE, WHO WAS DETERMINED TO BE AN ISRAELI NATIONAL, 

ADVISED THAT HE KNOWS AN ARAB STUDENT AT CAL POLY IN POMONA, 

NAMED HANANN HANZA WHO STATED TEAT HE KNOWS SIRHAN SIHAN 

.AND THE MEMBERS OF SIDHAN SUHAN’S FAMILY AND THAT HE 

CONSDERED THEM TO BE ’N^TS" BUT HIGHLY INTELLIGENT.

CHESTER ADAM YAShUk, TWO FOUR FIVE ZERO, WHITE STREET, 

PASADENA, EMPLOYED At DAVIES RICHFIELD SERVICE STATON WITH 

SIHAN BISLARA. SEHAN AND WHO KNEW THE SIRHAN SRIAN FAMILY 

WELL, COULD FURNISH NO INFORMATION CONCERNING SILGAN DISCUSSING 

POLITCCS OR EXPRESSING A DISLIKE FOR ANYONE. HE KNEW OF
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NO ASSOCIATES AND COULD FURNISH NO INFORMATION CONCERNEGG ANY 

FRIENDS OF SIRHAN. 

WITNESSES 

eXhaUsmf INTERVIEW BEING CONDUCTED AT IOS .ANGELES

RE ALLEGATION BY SANDRA SEIRRAnO) IF SEEING GIRL IN POLKA DOT 

DRESS AND MALE INDIVIDUAL LEAVING AMBASSADOR HOTEL AFTER THE 

SHOOTING. \

PHYSICAL, EVIDENCE 

EVIDENCE FROM ROOM ^F SIRHAN BISHARA SIRRAH ’

THE EVIDENCE OBTAINED BY THE LIS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT 

(LAPD) IN A SEARCH OF SIRHAN BISH/RA SIRHAN’S ROOM, SIX NINE 

SIX EASTEHOWARD, PASADENA, AND WHICH WAS RETURNED TO THE 

LIS ANGELES OFFICE FROM THE -BUREAU LABORATORY WAS RETURNED 

TI LEEOTENANT? CHARLES HUGHES OF THE RAMPART DIVSSION OF THE 

LAPD AT TEN THIRTY AM, JUNE TEN INSTANT.

RESULTS LAPD LATENT EXAMINATINN IF FIFTY SIX 

DESITI BELONGING TI SIRHAN -BISHARA SUHANI 

A SERIES IF LETTS WERE MADE FROM THE VEHICLE BELONGING 

TO SUHAN(aND SLASH OR/ CONTENTS FOUND IN THE VEHI:CIE. 

IDENTIFIABLE LIFT'S WERE OBTAINED FROM NUMEROUS ITEMS TN THE 

VEHICLE INCLUDING PHOTOGRAPHS, SALES SUP FOR PURCHASE OF 

AMMUNITION, AMMUNITION BOX, A SLIP OF PAPER FROM A SUPPLY
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HOUSE FOR AUTO PARTS. SEVERAL NEWSPAPER AND MISCELLANEOUS

PAPERS FROM THE CAR WERE NOT COMPLETELY PROCESSED AS OF

JUNE EIGHT LAST BY THE LAPD.

IN CONNECTOON WITH THE PROCESSING OF THE KITCEESN^ Junes ^JM
AT THE AMBASSADOR HOTEL, LAPD ADVISED THAT THEY HAD CONTACTED

THE HEAD MATURE DE,^LLEDJUC^ER, WHO STATED THAT THE

KITCHEN FLOOR AND STAINLLEiSS STEEL TABLES WERE CLEANED AFTER

THE SHOOTING. THE PAN AND THE PLATTER HOLDER BY THE ICE

.BOX IS USED BY, ALL PERSONS IN THE KITCHEN TO USE PANS
.FROM ONE LOCATION TO ANOTHER. HEAD STEWARD ANDY DEVYAK^

IS IN CHARGE OF CLEAN UP. ' "

THE LATENT PRINT TEAM OF THE LAPD CONSISTED OF KNOTT

NUMBER ONE ZERO FOUR FOUR SEVEN, AND DORMAN NUMBER ONE ZERO

TWO FOUR SEVEN, WERE AT THE SCENE AND ATTEMPTED TO UFT

PRINTS FROM THE PAN HOLDER AND ICE BOX BUT HAD NO

SUCCESS. , „ , , -r-—- Sarans fa+iuTz--TargeT Pract'ee‘
CASINGS FROM TWwTyTWO.AMMUNITION AT SCENE OF PISTOL

RANGE, SAN GABRIEL, CALIFORNIA, AT WHICH LOCATION SIRHAN
BSHARU SiRhaN WAS IDENTIFIED, ARE BEING COLLECTED THIS DATE

BY THE LOS ANGELES OFFICE.

MISCELLANEOUS
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TODAY MAJOR PRINTS WERE OBTAINED FROM THE MOTHER - -

AND FOORBRITHERU OF SIRHANzBlSJARA SRHAN AS WELL .ASLHASDWR3BG 

SPECIMENS FROM ALL OF THESE INDVIIOUALS WITH EXCEPTION
,t^ are be ng forwarded Bureuw

OR MOTHER, WHO IS UNABLE TO WRXTE.ThPHOTOGRAP^OF THE ENTIRE 

FAMILY WERE TAKEN AND PRATTS WILL BE MADE. Thomas
FORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM THE BROTHERS CONCERNING 

THE LOCATION OF POOL HALLS IN WHICH SIRHAN BISHARA SOHAN 

;AND HIS BROTHERS HAVE PLAYED TN THE PASADENA CITY AREA and 
effor-S to c^^^^ fOr Subjects A^e dur'"? June 4 43—^..»-fe-w—Cont

INVESTIGATION IN ALL ASPECTS IN THIS CASE CONTINUING A

AND BEING GIVEN EXPEDITIOUS ATTENTION.
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Transmit the following in------------ PLAIN.  ................................................... J
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via TELETYPE____________ URGENT___________ j
(Priority) j

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) BJP
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KINSALT - SUMMARY.

RE LOS ANGELES TEL JUNE TEN LAST.

back:ground of silhan family

YOTERSkREGISTRATOON RECORDsFOR LOSLANGILISS COUNTY 

CHECKED FOR MOTHER:, BROTHERS OF SIRIAN BIS!ARA SIRJAN 

AND FORSUSPECT HIMSELF BUT NO REGISTRATOON RECORD WAS LOCATED 

UNDER THESE NAMES.

WITNESSES TO SHOOTINGG OF SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY

CAESAR-CHAYE^director, UNITED FARM WORKERS ORGANIZING 

COWUTTEE, AEOF L DASH CIO, IITEERVIWNED INDIO, CALIFORNIA, 

TODAY AND STATES DID NOT PERSONALLY SEE OR TALK TO SENATOR

56-1567
AOR/pjc _
(1),. , SEARCHED

I • indoxid
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■ ROBERT F. KENNEDY ON NIGHT HE WAS SHOT AS CHAVEZ LEFT THE 

AMBASSADOR HOTEL ABOUT ELEVEN PM AND WATCHED KENNEDY’S 

'VCCTORY SPEECH FROM CAMPAIGN HEADQUARTERS OF RICHARD CALDERON, 

CANDIDATE FOR STATE SENATOR INREAST IOS ANGELES, CHAVEZ 

DID NOT KNOW SIIHAN BISHAIA SIRHAN AND HAD NO -FURTHER

. INFORMATION.

RE: BOOKER GRIFFIN^

„BOOKER GRIFFIN, DIRECTOR, LOS ANGELES CHAPTER, NEGRO 

INDUSTRIAL, AND ECONOMUfUNlON, EIGHT FOUR TWO ONE SOUTH WiK:3WS»s*-.iMl5teSWw»«»*«««iiyGi»i«we»«*i"'W*w«^^

VERMONT AVENUE, LQ6 ANGELES. NTERVIWFD TODAY AND HE ADVISED 
HE WAS PRESENT AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL EVENING OF JUNE FOUR LAST ,

S he 
FROM TEN FIFTEEN PM TO EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FIVE LASTCaJAW 
INDIVIDUAL, WHOM^LaTER LEARNED TO BE SIIHAN, IN AMBASSADOR ROOM 

DRESSED SHABBILY WITH BAGGY PANTS AND OUT OF PLACE. NOTICED
t4is,htdvdua

WHITE -FEMALE STANDING INOCEOSI PROXIMO TO SIRHAN BUT

CANNOT FURTHER DESCRIBE HER. NEVER SAW HER CONVERSE WITH 

SIRHAN.
GRIFFIN THEN OBTAINED PRESS PASS FROM PIERRE SALINGER,.

AND PROCEEDED TO EMBASSY ROOM AND DUE TO EXTREME HEAT THERE

WENT TO PRESS ROOM. AT APPROXIMATELY ELEVEN THIRTY PM SAW Same 
n>Jvidua( 
'SiRHAN IN CORRID)OR between press room and embassy room which

WAS PRIOR TO TIME SENATOR KENNEDY WENT TO EMBASSY ROOM TO 

SPEAK.
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WHILE KENNEDY WAS SPEAKING IN EMBASSY ROOM GRIFFIN SAW
individual , '
SRHAN IN CORRIDOR AND ALSO SAW WHITE MALE ABOUT SIX FEET 

TWO INCHES AND WHITE FEMALE ABOUT FIVE FEET FIVE INCHES WITH 

BOUFFANT BIOND HAIR AND DRESSED IlN A WIHTE LOOSE FLOWING TYPE 

DRESS WITH COLORATINNS BOTH STANDING IN CLOSE .PROX2MHTY WITH 

SIRHAN BUT DID NOT NOTICE THEM GUNTERS ING.

GRIFFIN LEFT EMBASSY ROOM BEFORE KENNEDY COMPLETED

HIS TALK AND WENT TO PRESS ROOM. AFTER APPROXIMATELY FIVE OR 

TEN MINUTES HE OPENED PRESS ROOM DOOR AND SAW SICILIAN FIRE 

THE SHOTS AT KENNEDY AND OTHERS. SAW SOMEONE HOLDING AND 

STRUGGLING WITH SI HAN. HE THEN WENT TO WHERE KENNEDY WAS 

LING AND SPOKE BRIEFLY WITH HIM. HE THEN STOOD UP AND 

NOTICED THE AFOREMENTOONDD MALE AND FEMALE LEAVE THE 

AREA THROUGH THE KIT?CHEN. TRICED TO FOLLOW THEM BUT RUSH 

OF CROWD HELD HIM BACK, GRIFFIN STATES HE CANNOT IDENTIFY 
ANY OF THESE PEOPLE EXCEPT NIRHAO.z/Z

RE: TERESA L.—GHRISTANnSON,,

CHRISTANNSON, ONE THREE ONE SOUTH HOOVER, LOS ANGELES, 

AGE SIXTEEN, INTERVIEWED JUNE TEN LAST AND ADVISED WHILE 

ATTENDING KENNEDY RECEPTION AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL BETWEEN 

NINE TWENTY FIVE PM AND NINE THIRTY FIVE PM, JUNE FOUR LAST,
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BECAME AWARE OF A DARK COMPLECTED MALE INDIVIDUAL STANDING 

LESS THAN ONE FOOT BEHIND HER IN AN UNCROWDED) SECTION OF 

BALLROOM. AFTER OBSERVING THIS INDIVIDUAL FOR FOUR OR 

FIVE MINUTES BY LOOKING IN A LARGE MIRROR IN FRONT OF HER, 

CHRISTANNSON FELT A HARD OBJECT POSSIBLY A BELT BUCKLE 

OR SOMETHING IN MAN'S POCKET BRUSH AGAINST HER HIP. SHE 

THEN ASKED'THE MAN TO MOVE. AFTER REPLYING ONLY "YES” 

IN NERVOUS VOICE, THIS UNDBIDUAL WALKED TO THE OPPOSITE 

SIDE OF BALLROOM. CHRISTANNSON LEFT THE HOTEL BEFORE 

ELEVEN BM WITHOUT FURTHER OBSERVING THIS MAN.

SHE DESCRIBED THIS INDIVIDUAL AS BEING MD TWENTY, 

.FIVE FEET FIVE INCHES, SLENDER BUILD, BLACK WAVY HAIR, 

UNKEPT IN APPEARANCE, DRESSED IN LIGHT COLORED CASUAL 

CLOTHES.

CHRISTANNSON, WHO HAS SEEN NEWS MEDIA PHOTOS OF SIRHAN 

ADVISED INDIVIDUAL SHE OBSERVED CLOSELY RESEMBLES THESE 

PHOTOS. CHRISTANNSON SHSTWEIRADDITISIAL SIRHAN PHOTOS THIS 

DATE AND AGAIN ADVISE) MAN SHE OBSERVED VERY CLOSELY RESEMBLED 

SIRHAN. , !
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ACQUAINAANCES OR ASSOCIATES OF SIPHON BISIARA S^HAN

AND FAMILY /
RC: ROBCRtT-C^-RJTcHCx,

ROBERT E. RITCHEY, ONE ONE TWO EIGHT NORTH HILL, PASADENA,

CALIFORNIA, HT’ERVEWNED TODAY AT PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT, RX 

EXPRESS, TWO NINE EIGHT HENRIETTA, PASADENA. HE ADVISED 

THAT FROM JULY THROUGH NOVEMBER:, NINETEEN SIXTY SEVEN, HE 

SHARED AN APARTMENT WITH, SAIDALIAH SiraA! BROTHER OF SI1HAN 
SIRHAN, AT ONE SIX FIVE nNE NORTH LaKE, AI^^ITTilOT SEVEN, 

PASADENA. HE ADVISED HE FIRST BECAME ACQUAINTED WITH SIRIAN 

FAMILY IN FIFTY EIGHT WHEN HE WORKED WITH ADEL SIRHAN.
ANOTHER BROTHER:. RITCHEY -ADVISED HE KNEW SIRHAN SlRIAN THROUGH

HIS VISITS WITH SIIHAN FAMILY, BUT HE WAS NOT A CLOSE 

ACQUAINTANCE. RITCHEY" STATED HE AND SAJDALLAH SIRHAN HAD 

• AN ARGUMENT OVER MONEY AND A REVOLVER BELONGING TO SAIDALLAH, 

WHICH SAIDALLAH ACCUSED HIM OF STEALING. HE ADVISED THAT

THE REVOLVER WAS A THIRTY EIGHT CALIBER, WITH A BARREL 

APPROXIMATELY THREE INCHES IN LENGTH. HE STATED SAIDALLAH 

ALSO KEPT A RIFLE IN THE CLOSET AT THEIR APARTMENT, MAKE OR 

MODEL UNKNOWN TO HIM.
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RITCHEY ADVISED THAT SABALLAH AND SIRHAN DID NOT 

GET ALONG, AND SIRHAN NEVER VISITED THEIR APARTMENT. HE 

STATED HE NEVER KNEW OF SIRHAN'S USING SAIDALLA’s REVOLVER. 

RITCHEY DESTRIEBED SIIHAN AS A "LONER” AND DID NOT KNOW OF 

HIS HAVING ANY FRIENDS.

RI’CCHEY STATED SIRHAN LIIOED RACE HORSES, AND OFTEN 

WENT TO HOLLYWOOD PARK RACE TRACK. HE ADVISID) SIERHAN ONCE 

TOLD RIME HE WAS A FRIEND OF A FAMOUR JOCKEY NAMED MILO.  
VENZUeLA (PH). HE STATED SIIHAN ONCE TOLD HIM THAT "YOUR 

Country is against my country, ” but did not say anthing 
ABOUT JORDAN DASH ISRAEL DASH UNITED STATES RELATIONS.

KHOUR

BARBARA ANTOINETTE KHOURY HTTERVEWEDD JUNE TEN LA STAN 

ADVISID WAS POSITIVELY NOT AT AMBASSADOR HOTEL AT ANY TIME 

IN THE LAST YEAR.

KHOURY'S WARDROBE EXAMINED AND BROWN AND WHITE POLKA 

DOT DRESS OBSERVED. KHOURY STATED POSITIVELY HAS NOT WORN 

QUESTIONED DRESS IN WEEKS.

KHOURY ADVISED ON AFTERNOON OF JUNE FIVE LAST, SHE AND

GIRLFRIEND, BEVERLY COREY, TRAVELED TO SIIHAN'S FAMILY'S 

RESIDENCE IN PASADENA TO OFFER ANY ASSISTANCE NEEDED, AND 

INTERVEWJED BY PD THERE. KHOURY STATED HAS KNOWN SIRHAN
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-FAMLY SINCE SHE DATED ADEL SIRHAN, A MUSICIAN, SOME SEVEN

YEARS AGO. KHOURY ADVISED HAS NOT SPOKEIN TO SIIHAN BISEARA

SBHANf IN FOUR TO FIVE YEARS.

KHOURY STATED HAS NO INFORMATION CONCERNING SIRHAN’S 

ACTIVITIES OVER LAST FIVE YEARS, AND NO FURTIER IMO0IMATI0N 

REGARDING SHOOTING OF SENATOR KENNEDY.

KHOURY 'FURNISHED DETAILED STORY REGARDING HER WHEREABOUTS 

DURING EVENING JUNE FOUR TO JIVE! LAST.
RE: MUSTAFA. SIRMAIL(PH)

abdul
REL&BUUABBA& JPH)_____

WALTER S. CROWE, JR., ASSOCIATE OF SHHAN SINCE SIXTH

GRADE 'PREVIOUSLY ADVSSJD) SIDHAN FRIE1DDLY WITH MUSTAFA SERMAIN 

AND OBDUL DABBAS.’ I1F?OIMATION REGARDING CROWE HOTERVIW 

PREVIOUSLY FURNISHED TO BUREAU. /
’ON JUNE TEN LAST, MRS. ALICE ALLEN SECRETARY TO 

DEAN. IRVIN G.1 LEWSs OF STUDENT :PIRSO>IIIL SERVICES; DEAN ,

ALBERT V. BEAN, IN CHARGE OF NIGHT SCHOOL TEACHERS AND STUDENTS; 
DR. LESLIE KOL^I^ DIUCCTOR OF RESEARCH, AND MRS. ALICE 

MOTHERSHEAD,. D:^HCCTIRl, COMMUNITY LASSO! CENTER, ALL PASADENA 

CITY COLLEGE, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISED) TREY HAD NO
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RECORD OF A STUDENT WITH THE NAME OF MUSTAFA SERMIN EVER

HAVING ATTENDED THE SCHOOL* .

MRS. ALICE MOTHERSHEAD, DIRECTOR, COMMUNITY LIASON 

CENTER, WHICH HANDLES STUDENTS ATTENDING THE SCHOOL WHOARE 

ON STUDENT VISAS FROM OTHER COUNTRIES, AND WHO IS IN 
CHARGE OF THE NERNATOONAL CLUB, COMPRISED ALMOST 

EXCLUSIEYY OF FOREIGN STUDENTS, ADVISED THERE WAS NO 

ORGANIZATION OF ARAB StUdENTS, OR ANY CLUBS RECOGNIZED ON , 
c^^^^^^c 

THE CAMFUSWHCH^ERE COMPRISED) OF FOREIGN STUDENTS OF»S 

ONE NATIONALS. SHE HAD NO RECORD OF SHHAN SINHAN EVER

HAVING BELONGED TO THE INTEINATOONAL CLUB, AND STATED) HE 

WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN INCLUDED IN A FOREIGN STUDENT'S REGISTRY, 

SINCE HE WAS AN IMMIGRANT, AND NOT IN THE UNITED STATES ON A 

STUDENT VISA.

EEAN BEAN ADVISEE HIS RECORDS REFLECTED A PART TIME
-NIGHT TEACH^OF Ay, ABDULMAJATaT EABBAS, WHO HAE TAUGHT 

AT THE SCHOOL FROM JANUJARYrTHUTY ONE, SIXTY TWO, THROUGH

THE SPRING SEMESTER OF SIXTY SIX. DABBAS INDICATED WHEN 

LEAVIENG THE COLLEGE THAT HE EXPECTED TO GO TO AN UNINOOWN 

MIDDLE EASTERN COUNTRY-. THE RECORDS REFLECTED TWO ADDRESSES

FOR DABBAS WHILE IN THE PASADENA A AREA.
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-SMESLSEjrai, MffiECTOR,OF RESEARCH, AND HEAD OF 

THE LANGUAGE DEPARTMENT, PASADENA CITY COLLEGE, ADVISED 

DABBAS HAD IKFOMffiD HIM THAT HE HAD STUDIED AT CALIFORNIA 

STATE COLLEGE AT IOS -ANGELES, AND DID WORK TOWARD A DOCTORATE 

DEGREE AT THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT LOS ANGELES.

MRS. DIANE POMEROY, FOUR SIX ZERO EAST SACRAMENTO PnOMERROjYy
STREET, ALTADENA/CALIFORNIA, -ADVISED ABDUL DABBAS HAD RENTED) 

A ROOM FROM HER MOTHER DASH IN DASH LAW, MRS. MARGARET

■ .POJOOXiJWO OR THREE YEARS AGO, AND SHE UNDERSTOOD HE HAD 

RETURNED) TO JORDAN. SHE STATED MARGARET POMEROY HAD CORRESPONDED 

WITH DABBAS AS RECENTLY AS APPROXIMATELY AUGUST, SIXTY SEVEN, 

AND FURNISHED) AN ADDRESS WHERE MARGARET POMEROY COULD BE 

REACHED.

INSTIGATION CONTINUING TO LOCATE DABBAS.

re„jqhn-.h.,_strathMan.

STRATHMAN, TWO EIGH* ZERO ZERO MONTEREY ROAD, SAN 

MARINO, CALIFORNIA, ASSOCIATE OF SIHHAN SINCE ATTENDING 

PASADENA CITY COLLEGE TOGETHER IN SIXTY FOUR. BOTH ARE 
Ly/GUSTS 

LUNQUESTS AND SRHANI&& FREQUENT GUEST OF STRATHMAN AND WIFE.

CLAIMS LAST SAW SIRHAN ABOUT SIX MONTHS AGO.
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ACCORDING TO STRATIMAN, SIKAN VERY PASSIVE EXCEPT 

ON ONE OCCASOON EXPRESS!® AN ADMIRATOON FOR ADOLF HITLER 

IN Hl'S -ABILITY TO GET TO THE TOP SO RAPIDLY.

SIRIAN CRITICIED) THE C. S. BECAUSE OF EXISTING 

POVERTY AND DIFFICULTY TO ADV^ANCE RAPIDLY TO WEALTH AND 

success;, sirhan seemed obsess;ed with idea he wanted instant 
WEALTH AID SUCCESS. SIRHAN ALSO VERY EMOTIONAL^N HIS 

LOYALTY TOWARD ARABS IN ARAB DASH ISREALT CONFLICT AID 

CRITICAL OF C. S. IN PRO DASH ISRAELI ATTITUDE. SIIHAN 

NEVER DISCCSSSED INDIVIDUAL PERSONALITESS IN AMERICAN 

POLITICS.

SIRHAN AIRWAYS ALONE WHEN VISTIING STRATHMAN EXCEPT ON 

ONE OCCASION WHEN HE BROUGHT AN ARABIAN, MUSTAF’A (LNC), 

WITH HIM.

SIRHAN, ACCORDING TO STRATIMAN, APPEARED TO CHANGE 

CONSIDERABLY AFTER A FALL FROM HORSE IN SIXTY SIX. HE 

APPEAR!® TO HAVE DIFFIULTY SEEING OUT OF ONE EYE AND SEEMED 

TO BE IMPATIENT, NERVOUS, AND EMOTIONAL. AFTER THE FALL, 

SIRHAAN BECAME INTERESTED) IN HIS STUDY OF MYSTICAL BODIES, 
WHICH HE ^AS STUDYING WITH AN IfDIVDCUAL NAMED''PAUL; WHO , .

/'AL.N.U—
STRATHMAN NEVER MET. /

THE ONLY OTHERINDVnUAL^ WHO MAY BE ACQUAINTED WITH 

SWAN IS DONALD LLOYD RICE, ONE NINE TWO NINE TWELTH STREET,
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SANTA MONICA, CALIFORNIA, APARTMENT A, WHO IS A STUDENT AT 

UCLA.

RErALVTN CLARL

ALVIN CLARK, TRASH COLLECTOR FOR CITY OF PASADENA, WHO 

COLLECTS TRASH ON HOWARD STREET, ADVISED KNEW SIRHAN AS^AUL/ 

ONLY KNEW HIM FROM SEEING HIM AT HOUSE AT TIME OF TRASH 

COLLECTION, BUT .RECALLS ON APPROXIMATELY APRIL TEN LAST, 
WHICH WAS WEDNESDAY AFTER-MRTINJUTHER^^ DEATH,

CLARK TOLD SIRHAN THAT HE WAS VOTI1TO FOR KENNEDY AND SIFHAN 

STATED, ’’WHY DO YOU WANT TO VOTE FOR HIM BECAUSE I AM GOING 

TO KILL THAT S. 0. B." CLARK LAST SAW SIRHAN ON THE 

WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE ASSASSINATION OF SENATOR ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY AND SIRHAN SEEMED HAPPY AND SAID HE WON ONE HUNDRED 

DOLLARS AT THE RACE TRACK. SIGNED STATEMENT? TAKEN FROM 

CLARK.

EXAMINATION OF SIRHAN BISARA SIRHAN BY PHYSICIANS

FOR WORK REIATED INTcRRIES

DR. LEONARD J. YAMSHoR LOS ANGELES, ADVISED SIRHAN ,

BISIARA SIRHAN REFERRED TO HIM BY ATTORNEY'S IN PASADENA, 

CALIFORNIA, FIR EXAMINATION RE WORK RELATED INJURIES SUFFERED 

AT RANCH AT CORINA, CALIFORNIA. DR. YAMSHON DETERMINED 

THAT SIRHAN HAD SUFFERED STRAINED BACK AND HAD PERMANENT
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URY OF THE DECREASED SENSATION OVER FRONT OF BOTH 

THIGHS. /

DR. MARTIN ALpdRI, HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA, CONCLUDED 

THAT NO PHYSICAL DEFECTS SUFFER!© BY SIRHAN HAS RESULTED 

OF INJURIES SUFFERED AT CORONA RANCH.

MISCELLANEOUS

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED AT CROCKER^PASH CITIZENS

.national NATONAIaBASKsJASA^^
ON APRIL EIGHT LAST AN INDIVIDUAL USING THE NAME AND 

CALIFORNIA DRIVERS "LICENSE IDEOTTIFIAATION OF SIRHAN SIRIAN 
PRESENTED AN ARGINAUALo®URAOICE COMPANY .CHECK IN THE AMOUNT 

OF ONE THOUSAND, SEVEN HUNDRED FIVE DOLLARS TO AN .EMPLOYEE 

OF CROCKER DASH UTIE^S NATIONAL BANK, PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, 

AUAHIRIIATION WAS RECEIVED TO MAKE PAYMENT ON THIS CHECK AND 

PAYMENT WAS MADE ON APRIL TWELVE LAST. TELLER, WHO MADE 

PAYMENT, RECALLS BILLS CONSISTED OF ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED 

DOLLARS IN TWENTY DOLLAR BIIIS, A COUPLE ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR 

BILLS AND ONE FIVE DOLLAR BILL. TELLER STATES SHE RECALLS 

THAT SHE DID NOT HAVE MANY ONE HUNDRED DOLLAR BILLS IN CASH 

BOX ON DATBEOF PAYMENT. BILLS GIVEN OUT WERE DESCRIBED AS
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WORN AND IN USED CONDITION. BANK EMPLOYEES WERE EXHIBITED 

PHOTOGRAPHS OF SIREAN SIRHAN AND STATE PHOTOGRAPHS RESEMBLE 

D1DBTIUUAL WHO WAS IN BANK ON APRIL EIGHT AND APRIL TWELVE 

LAST. ORIGINAL CASHIER'S CHECK ENDORSED BY SHHAN SIEHAN 

IS BEING OBTAINED AND WILL BE FORWARDED TO FBI LAKWTORY FOR 

HANDWRITING EXAMINATION. / /
s' CHAnGC.

RE:,„DEA1:HLTHIEATS AND’^HANGV^COMMANft^POST Re/ SiRh HM 
^sLZRhS^?
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IEUTENAANT AL S. HEGGE, LAPD, RAMPART DIVISION, 

JUNE ELEVEN INSTANT .ADVISED NO PRESS RELEASE REGARDING 

ANY DEATH THREATS MADE BY RAMPART DIVISION NOR ARE ANY 

NUMERICAL COMPUTATONNS BENG MADE OF THIS CATEGORY.

PRESS RELEASES ARE ALL MADE BY PRESS ROOM OF LAPD, POLICE 1

HEADQUARTERS.

ON JUNE ELEVEN INSTANT, INSPECTOR JOHN POWERS., 

.DETECTIVE BUREAU, LAPD., ADVISED THAT HIS DEPARTMENT HAS 

MADE arrangements for special handling of this nvestication. 
effective: June twelve or thirteen next the investigation 
OF THE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION WOULD BE HEADQUARTERED IN 

ROOM EIGHT ZERO THREE ON THE EIGHTH FLUOR OF THE LAPD 

;BUIIDNNG. THIS SITE SELECTED BECAUSE OF Mam SECURITY reason* 
Jgg^^RS^Out OF WAY OF NORMAL PASSAGE-WAY TRAFFIC AND .v^^ofc 

WILL ACCOMMODATE PERSONNEL INVOLVED IN IimiSTIGATIIN||SJ^  ̂

INVESTIGATION TO BE UNDER COMMAND OF CAPTAIN HUGH BRoW,^2^^ 
CENTRAL HOMICIDE DETAIL, WHO HAS BEEN DETACHED FROM CENTRAL 

HOMICIDE F'ORTHIS PURPOSE. 'DIIECTLYY UNDER HIM WILL BE 

LIEUJTE1ANTS5 CHARLES HIGBY, ROY KEENE AND MANUEI PENA. THE 

NVESTIGATNE STAFF CONSISTS OF SEVENTEEN DETECTIVE: SERGEANTS 1

INCLUDING A DETECTIVES SERGEANT FROM THE SCIENTIFIC INVESTI­

GATIONS DIVISION (SID), WHO IS A POLYGRAPH! EXPERT. THIS
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FORCE WILL BE FURTHER ASSISTED BY ONE ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

WHO IS A CIVILAAN NOT YET IDENTIFEED WHO WILL BE RESPONSIBLE 

FOR .INDEXING AND MAINTAINING OF FI3ES AND I1VE3STIGATIE3 RE­

PORTS. ARRANGEMENTS ARE BEING MADE FOR INSTALLATION OF SIX 

OUTSIDE AND SIX INSIDE TELEPHONE LILIES AS WELL AS APPROPRIATE 

FURNITURE, SUPPLIES AND AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT.

INSPECTOR POWERS ADVISED THE PERSONNEL IIWOLVED IN 

THIS UNDERTAKING COMPRISE THREE HUNDRED AND TWENTYtHHEEE 
YEARS OF POLICE EXPERIENCE, THE AVERAGE YEARS OF 'EXPERIENCE 

BEING FIFTEEN YEARS AND FOUR MONTHS. THIS ORGANIZATION!

SETUP WILL OPERATE WITH DAY AND NIGHT WATCH AND PERSONNEL 

WILL BE ON TELEPHONES DUTY ON A TWENTY-FUHR HOUR BASIS TO RECEIVES 

TELEPHONE CALLS WITH RESPECT TO THIS INVESTICATION.
IT IS ANTICIPATED Al|it^ TELETYPE WILL BE BROAD­

CAST TO ALL jNrrERSSTESD AGENCIES ADVISING OF THE FORTHCOMING 

TO INSIRE THAT ALL INTEEJEStTED AGENCIES ARE KEPT ABREAST OF 

THE INVESTIGATION.

THE ABOVE OHUWIZATIOML ARRANGEMENT WILL BE SUPEH- 

VISED BY DEPUTY CHIEF ROGER HOUGHTON, DETECTIVE LAPD, AND 

INSPECTOR POWERS WILL HAVE AN ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONNSBILITY 

NOT YET DETERMINED WITH RESPECT TO THIS SETUP.

LESSON HAS BEEN ESTABLSHHED.
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RE: LEGAL DEFENSE OF SIRHAN BISHARA URBAN
AT NOON TODAY AL L. WIRIN. ACLU ATTORNEY. HAD CONFERENCE 

OF PRESS NEAR LOS ANGELES COUNTY JAH/AND IN EFFECT SAD 

HE HAD VISITED SIRHAN EVERY DAY EXCEPT SUNDAY AND hadv^^ 

TWICE ON MONDAY. ADVISED) HIS VISITS WERE AT REQUEST OF 

SIRHAN WHO HAS HAD NO OTHER VISITORS. SAID HE HAD TAKEN HIM
C 

SEVERAL BOOKS ON "CULTISM" NOTNAMED (POSSIBLY ON ROSICRUSIANS) 

AND WAS GOING TO HAVE IOS ANGELES COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION PICK 

AN ATTORNEY FROM A LIST WIRIN HAD PREPARED. NO CRITICISM

OF PUBLIC DEFENDER. ALSO ADVISED THAT SIRHAN HAD NO COMPPLAINTS 

OF HIS TREATMENT;' SAID ARRANGEMENTS MADE TO HAVE SIIHAN 

EXERCISE IN 'FRONT OFFICE CELL.

RE: POOL PLAYING BY SIOHAN AND BROTHERS

POOL HALLS IN PASADENA AREA MENTOONED BY BROTHERS AS 

THOSE IN WHICH THEY HAD PLAYED CHECKED. SIRHAN NOT RECOGNIZED 

IN TWO OF POOL HALLS AND KNOWN AS CASUAL PLAYER IN ANOTHER 

BUT NOT SEEN THERE ON JUNE FOUR HH.
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Transmit the following in PLAIN

TELETYPE
(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT

TO

FROM

DISSECTOR. FBI (62-587) BJP
SAC, IOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY

SIRHAN BISEARA S

marcus l. young... instructor at john muir hig^ school,, 

PASADENA, CALIFORNIA, IES IN CHARGE OF CADET CQRP AT JHAy^ 
SCHOOL,. YOUNG FAINTLY RECALLS SUSPECT SInANf AS BEiNGReab 

GOOD CADET BUT INDICATED THAT S3RHAN WAS NOT S MEMBER OF 

9^ RIFLE TEAM CONNECTED WTH ^ CADET CORP* AND THEREAFTER 

WOULD NOT HAVE BEEIN GIVEN 3QEB OPPORTWITY OF FIREARMS 

TRAINNG. MARCUS YOUNG STATED ALL CADETS MAY HAVE FIRED 

A TWENTY TWO -RIFLE ONCE A YEAR BUT THAT ONLY »£ RIFLE TEAM 

HAD SPECIFIC FIREARMS TRAINNG.
ASSioiAT'Z of SIRHAN B sirhaN-

,WAYNE J. BRANtLeYADVISES WAS CLOSE FRIEND OF SNRAN 

BISEARA SIIHAN FOR A SIX MONTH PERIOD UN LATE SIXTY THREE.

searched

Approved
Special Agent in Charge 56-156-- 8
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BRANTLEY HAS NOT SEEN SIRHAN SINCE DECEMBER OF THAT YEAR AND 

HAS NO KNOWLEDGE OF OTHER FRIJNDJS OR ASSOCIATES THAT SIRHAN 

MIGHT HAVE. BRANTLEY CONSIDERED SIRHAN TO HE APPRECIATIVE 

OF LIFE IN THIS COUNTRY AND THAT SIRHAN DID NOT DISPLAY 

ANY ANIMOSITY TOWARD ANY GROUP OR ANY INDIVIDUAL.

WLLAM BEVERN® ADVISED THAT HE EMPLOYED SIRHAN BISHAIA

SIRHAN ON A PART TIME BASIS FOR APPROXIMATELY THREE OR FOUR 

YEARS BEGINNING IN ABOUT SIXTY. SIRHAN WAS EMPLOYED DOING 

GARDENING WORK AND BEVERIDGE STATED THAT HE HAS NOT SEEN 

SIRHAN FOR APPROXIMATELY THREE OR FOUR YEARS. BEVERIDGE 

STATED THAT HE CONSIDERS SIRHAN TO BE A QUIET, WEILL BEHAVED 

WITH NO DISPLAY OF TEMPERAMENT OR SHOW OF VIOLENCE. y

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER EMPLOYER JOHN H. WEI

WEIDNER, OWNER OF ORGANIC DASH PASADENA, A HEALTH FOODS 

STORE AT ONE THREE EIGHT ZERO NORTH LAKE AVENUE, PASADENA, 

CALIFORNIA, INTERVIEWED JUNE ELEVEN LAST AT THIS LOCATION AND 

ADVISED SIRHAN SIRHAN, KNOWN BY NICKNAME OF^Ph EMPLOYED ^I^dex AS

*& AS STOCKBOY FROM SEPTEMBER TWENTY FOUR LAST^MuGH 
MARCH SEVEN LAST. WEIDNER EMPLOYED SIRHAN AT IB REQUEST! 

OF SIRHAN’S MOTHER, A REGULAR CUSTOMER AT BE Ej®S®& STORE. 

SIRHAN WORKED SUNDAY THROUGH FRIDAY; AND ALTHOUGH PRIMARILY
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& STOCKBOY, OCCASIONALLY MADE DELIVERIES TO OTHER HEALTH 

FOOD STORES OWNED BY WEIDNER IN MONTEREY PARK AND DOWNEY, 

CALIFORNIA. WEIDNER DESCRIBED SUHAN AS 4) CAPABLE EMPLOYEE, 

BUT UNDISCIPLINED, AGGRESSIVE, AND OCCASIONALLY BAD 

TEMPERED.

WEIDNER ADVISED W ON FEBRUARY TWENTY 'EIGHT LAST, 

SIRHAN BECAME EXTREMELY EXCITED AND ANGRY OVER ID MINOR 

DIAAGREMEENT WITH WEIDNER, CALLED WEIDNER DhLIAR AND 

STALKED OUT OF BE STORE IEIDICATENG SHV HE WAS QUITTING. 

ACCORDING TO WEIDNER, SIRHAN REAPPEARS) AT NEW STORE SEVERAL 

MINUTES AFTER THS INCIDENT AND TOLD WEIDNER THE HIS CONSCIENCE 

WOULD NOT LET HIM CONTINUE EMPLOYMENT WITH WEIDNER, BUT -fflS» 

HE WOULD STAY ON FOR TWO MORE WEEKS AS PER R PRIOR NOTICE OF 

TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT.

WEIDNER AND SUHAN HAD ANOTHER DIAGRREMMNTT ON MARCH 

SEVEN LAST, AND SIREAN AGAIN TOLD WEIDNER THE HE WAS QUITTING 

AND LEFT THE STORE IN AN ANGRY MOOD.

IN MID MARCH WEIDNER RECEIVED S NOTICE TO APPEAR BEFORE 

THE LABOR CI]M^ISSIIENR, DIVISIIE IFJ;ABOR LAW1^NFORCNMNNTJ~ 

LOS ANGEL.ES STATE._IFgLCE..BUIL^W LOS ANGELES, RE A PETIHON 

FILED BY SPIRAN FOR UNPAID WAGES. ON MARCH THIRTY LAST WEIDNER 

APPEARED BEFOR^S- COMMISSOONRR AND a SETTLEMENT WAS REACHED
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WHEREBY WEIDNER WOULD PAY SIRHAN APPROXIMATELY ONE HUNDRED

AND FIFTY DOLLARS FOR WAGES DUE. WEIDNER HAS NOT SEEN SIRHAN 

SINCE THAT DATE. ' '

SIIHAN NEVER DISMISSED HIS PERSONAL ACTIVITIES WITH 

WEIDNER, AND WEIDER IS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH ANY OF SIRHAN’S 

ASSOCIATES.

WEIDNER NOTED THAT OCCASIONALLY SEHAN DISMISSED

MIDDLE EAST AFFAIRS AND EXPRESSED HIES DISLKE FOR INSTATE 

OF ISRAEL AND JEWISH PEOPLE IN GENEI^L. ACCORDING TO WEIDNER, 

SIRHAN WAS EXTREMELY BLOTTER ABOUT UNITED STATES SUPPORT OF ISsa e/ 
ISRAEL DURING HOSSILITIES BETWEEN M^KSKT AND ABAB 

NATIONS AND ABOUT JORDAN’S LOSS OF TERRITORY, TOOMK.
WEENER FURTHER RECALLED W SIPHAN ONCE TOLD HIM THAT WHEN 

HE WAS YOUNG, HE SAW ISRAELIS KULLUG ARAB CHILDREN AND M 

HE ONE TOLD WEIDNER’S WHFESStt? WHEN HE WAS YOUNG HE WITNESSED 

ISRAELI SOLDIERS KILLING A DEFENSELSSS JORDANIAN WOMAN.

WEIDNER CONTINUJED THAT SIRm! WAS VERY SYMPATHETIC

TOWARD W-POOR PEOPLE AND THE-NEGRO RACE, AND W^DURING A 

CONVERSATOON WITH WEIDNER RE RIOTING H T^ NEGRO COMMUNITY, 

SHHAN I1D)ICAIED THAN HE FELT G3W£-VIOLENCE WAS TME ONLY WAY 

NEGROES COULD OBTAIN THEIR RIGHTS.
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ON ANOTHER-OCCASION, SIREAN INDICATED TO WEIDNER « 

HE DID NOT BELIEVE' IN GOD. WEIDNER ALSO RECALLED THE HE 

ONCE ASKED SIRHAN IF' HE WAS AN AMERICAN CITIZEN, AND

•!®8b SIRHAN REPLIED THE HE DID NOT BECOME A UNITED STATES 

CITIZEN BECAUSE THERE WAS NO LIBERTY IN THIS COUNTRY.

ER, pay ‘
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GRIER STATED THAT ON THE EVENING OF JUNE FOUR LAST 

HE WAS WITH T^T SENATOR? DURING-THE SENATOR’S VICTORY SPEECH. 

GRIER STATED SID THE VICTORY SPEECH. WAS HELD IN Mt 

EMBASSY ROOM AT M AMBASSADOR HOTEL, THREE FOUR ZERO ZERO 

WILSHIRE BOULEVARD.

GRIER ADVISED MM^IMMEDIATEY' AFTER W SENATOR’S 

VICTORY SPEECH, THE SENATOR, HIES WIFE ETHEL KENNEDY AND 

OTHER PERSONS ON ^^PLATFORM' DURING W SENATOR'S VICTORY 

SPEECH, LEFT- THE PLATFORM AT THE REAR. GRIER STATED W 

HE ASSISTED THE SENATOR'S. WIFE OFF W P!AT» WITH 9®' 

HELP OF BILL BARRY. GRIER ADVISED ^-W MEMBERS OF W 

PARTY PROCEEDED. TO WALK IN SS DIRECTION' THAT THE PARTY HAD 

ENTERED THE EMBASSY BALUOOM. GRIER STATED »HE. HAD GONE 

approximately ten to fifteen feet when he heard sounds . 
WHICH HE DESCRIBED AS BEING- SIMILAR' TO A FIRECRACKER BEING 

EXPLODED. GRIER STATED M HE DID NOT SEE THE SENATOR AT 

THIS TIME,, AND W THE CROWD OF PEOPLE PRECEEDING HIM 

SUDDENLY DISPERSED. GRIER STATED) 5^ AFTER THE CROWD HAD 

DISPERSED HE OBSERVED AN UNIDENTIFIED WHITE MALE STANDING- WITH
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A BLACK OBJECT IN HIS RIGHT HAND WHICH RESEMBLED A GUN. 

GRIER STATED. W THIS UNIDENTIFIED WHITE MALE WAS HOLDING 

are OBJECT WHICH RESEMBLED A PISTOL WITH HIS EWOW IN A 

BENT CONDITION AND HIS FORE/.RIM PARALLEL TO THE FLOOR. GRIER 

STATED WB HE RMEDIATELX MOVED TO HIS RIGHT BEHIND WHAT 

HE DESCRIBED AS KITCHSN EQUIPMENT, AND UPON COMING AROUND 

THE OTHER. SIDE HE SAW TWO MALE INDIVIDUALS STRUGGLING WITH 

THE UNIDENTIFIED MAN WHO HAD THE WEAPON IN HIS HAND. GRIER 

DESCRIBED ONE OF THE PERSONS STRUGGLING WITH THE DNIIENTIFIED 

MALE WITH THE GUN AS BILL BArRy.. GRIER ADVISED 9C» THE 

TWO HDmUALSS. HAD JOSTlEd THE DNIIENTIFIED MAN WITH THE 

GUN CAUSING THE GUN TO FALL ONTO A. COUNTER. OR. TABLE.

AT THIS MOMENT GRIER STATED HE TURNED. SEEKING TO IOCATB THE 
UI ew „

SENATOR AND WHEN HE RETURNED HIS StGNS TO THE ENSUING 

STRUGGLE, HE. NOTED THAT THE DNIIENTIFIED MAN CARRYING THE GUN 

PREVIOUSLY’ HAD regOeeB POSSESSION OF THE GUN. GRIER STATED 

f^ HE TOLD BARRY AND THE DNIIENTIFIED• PERSON ASSISTING 

BARRY WITH. THE PERSON WITH THE GUN' THAT "I WILL,GET THE GUN”. 

GRIER STATED HE GRABBED THE UNIDENTIFIED PERSON'S RIGHT 

HAND WHICH WAS HOLDING THE GUN WITH HS RIGHT HAND, IN A



LA. 56-156 • '

PAGE-TEN-^ -

POSITION THAT HIS, GRIER'S, THUMB COVERED THE HAMMER OF 

THE' WEAPON AND THE REMAINING FINGERS WERE GRIPPED AROUND. 

THE TRIGGER HOUSING. GRIER STATED* HE GRABBED THE WEAPON 

THIS WAI TO PREVENT FURTHER- DISCHARGE OF THE WEAPON.

GRIER- STATED HE WRSTLED THE. GUN FROM. THE INDIVIDUAL'S HAND 

AND APPLIED A- HOLD ON THE INDIVIDUAL'S LEG TO PREVENT* THIS 

PERSON FROM POSSIBLY GETTING- AWAY. GRIER STATED WF 

UNKNOWN INDIVIUUAU WERE ASKING HIM' TO GIVE THEM. THE GUN. 

GRIER STATED SS^-HE DID NOT GIVE UP THE GUN INASMUCH’ AS 

HE HD NOT KNOW THE PERSONS WHO HAD REQUESTED THAT HE'

GIVE UP THE GUN. GRIER STATED-SSt AN UNRECALLED INDIVDDUAL 

STATED TO HIM "GIVE THE GUN TO RARER’’, MEANING RAPER JOHNSONS 
GRIER STATED HE. HANDED THE GUN TO RAFER JOHNSON. GRIER 

HELD SUBJECT TILL POLICE ARRIVED, DID NOT OBSERVE’ ANYONE 

RUN FROM. THE SHOOTING SCENE AND STATED THAT HE DID NOT 

HEAR THE ASSAIL/NIT- MAKE ANY' STATEMENTS.
GRIER STATED THAT. ON THJSufiATE HE RECEIVED TELEPHONE 

CALL FROM MRSEiENNEoT WHO ADVISED RAFER- JOHNSON WAS PRESENTLY 

IN WASHINGTON, D.C.', m GO TO NEW YORK WBUff. CONTACT

4 that he ^ ।
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AT JOHNSONS RESIDENCE, LOS ANGE1SS_ DETERMINED THAT HE,MINED THAT HE /after Yleurt^K ^<t

WELVE^NEXe.. wyMAY RETURN LOS ANGELES ■

RE: RAFER JOHNSON

DAILY CONTACTS HAS BEEN MAINTAINED WITH ERMA..JOHNSON 

SISTER OF RAFER JOHNSON, AND JAMES JOHNSON, WHO IS RaHER's 
BROTHER. NETHER INDIVIDUAL CAN FURNISH HIS OUT DASH OF DASH

TOWN ADDRESS; HOWEVER, IT IS THEIR UNINRST?AID)NNG HE IS 

PRESENTLY IN NEW YORK CITY. JOHNSON FAMILY WILL IJMEDIATELY 

CONTACT THS:LOS ANGELES OFFICE WHEN THEY RECEIVE JOHNSON’S 

NEW YORK ADDRESS OR IF HE RETURNE TO LOS ANGELES.

WITNESS FRANK J. BURNS, JR., -ATTORNEY, ADVISED THIS 

DATE HE WAS STANDING DEEBCTLY BEHIND AND SLIGHTLY TO THE 

RIGHT OF SENATOR KENNEDY WHEN KENNEDY WAS SHOT. HE RECALLED 

A NOISE LIIE A STRING OF FIRECRACKERS GOING OFF, IWEHATELY 

TURNED HEAD AND RECALLED SEEING AN EXTENDED ARM HOLD GUN.

HE AND OTHERS WHOM HE CANNOT IDENTIFY THEN WRESTLED WITH PERSON 

HOLDING GUN.

■ INSCRIBNI SITUATION AS CHAOTIC AND ONLY HAS VAGUE 

IMPRESSION OF PEOPLE AROUND HIM. HE RECALLED BILL BARRY,
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KENNEDY’S BODY GUARD, COMING UP AND PLUNGING IWO "KNOT" OF 

PEOPLE HOLDING ASSAILANDaYELLING FOR A 'ROPE.SO'TTHAT ASSAILANT 
COULD BE TIED UP. BURNS RECALLS JESSUNRUH STANDING ON 

SERVICE COUNTER WHERE ASSAILANT HELD AND YELLING M* THIS 

PERSON SHOULD BE KEPT ALIVE. POLICE OFFICERS THEN CAME UP, 
BACK 

HANDCUFFED THS INDIVIDUAL BEHIND) HIS «SK, AND REMOVED HIM 

FROM AREA.

BURN’S HAS ’IDENTIFIED PHOTOS OF SIJHAN SIRHAN AS HENG 

ASSAILANT. BURNS WAS DIRECTLY BEHIND) SENATOR KENNEDY DURING 

SPEECH AND IT WAS HIS, BURNS IMPRESSOON, KENNEDY WAS TO GO 

DOWN STAIRS TO THE AMBASSADOR ROOM FOLLOWING SPEECH. 

AS THE SENATOR FINSSIED SPEAKIlNG HE BEGAN TO MOVE TO .HIS 

RIGHT TOWARD A CLEAR PATH. BURNS HEARD A VOICE COMING FROM 

HIS LEFT SAYING THAT SENATOR WAS GOING IN WRONG DIRECTION AND 

SHOULD GO OFF REAR OF PLATFORM. BURNS STATED APPARENTLY 

THE SPEECH WAS LONGER THEN ANTICIPATED AND PLANS WERE CHANGED 

TO HAVE KENNEDY GO TO PRESS ROOM RATTIER THAN DOWN STAIRS 

TO THE AMBASSADOR ROOM AT THE LAST MINUTE. HE WAS NOT AWARE 

WHO WOULD HAVE CHANGED PLANS.

BACKGROUND OF FAMILY ,
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RE: EMPLOYMENT OF BROTHER ADELuSWAn 
ON JUNE ELEVEN LAST, LOUIS G. SHELBYf OWNER, "THE 

FEZ", ONE FIVE ZERO EIGHT NORTH VERMONT, ADVISED PHOTOGRAPH 

OF SIRHAN BISJAIA SIIHAN -KNOWN TO HIM AS BROTHER OF FORMER 

EMPLOYEE AT HIS CLUB, ADEL SIRHAN.

SHELLS STATES ADEL SIRHAN EMPLOYED PERIODICALLY FROM 

JANUARY, SIXTY TWO, THROUGH APRIL, SIXTY SEVEN.

SHELLY ADVISED ADEL VERY PRAGMATIC INDIVIDUAL, PRACTICAL 

AND DEFINITELY NOT COMMUNIST. SHELBY STATES ADEL SIRHAN 

EXTREMELY CLOSE DASH MOUTHED WITH NO KNOWN ASSOCIATES OTHER 

THAN HIMSELF.

SHELBY STATES THAT IN APRIL, SIXTY SEVEN, HE HAD EXTENDED 

CONVERSATONN WITH SUBJECT, SIIHAN BISIAIA SIRHAN, REGAIDING 

POLITICAL ID)EOLOGIES. SHELBY ADVISED SIRHAN CONVINCED U. S. 

INVOLVED IN FURTHERANCE OF ZIONIST GOALS. SIRHAN BELIEVED 

U. S. FOREIGN POLICY DIRECCT CAUSE OFCOUNTRY OF IS ISRAEL BEISNG 

FORMED.

SHELBY -DISCLOSED SI1HAN EXTREMELY FRUSTRATED AS HE 

FELT THAT HWVZUWSS AND EVEN NATIONS WERE POWERLESS TO 

THWART THE ZIONIST PLOTS, 

REf MUNIR SIRHAN 

INFORMATION WAS PREVIOUSLY^ RECEIVED FROM THE PHOENIX 

OFFICE CONCERNING THE ARREST ON A CHARGE OF VAGRANCY F’OR
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MUNIR bi^^aRa sirhan, aka joe, on may twenty six, sixty six, 
AtFiAgSaFJ,,.ARIZONW. ARRESTED WITH MUNIR AT THAT TIME WAS

A DAVID-MYERS, JR, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA; PHILLIP IE 7
clevengEr, Hollywood, California: and a rome_™a£HoclevengEr, Hollywood, California; and a roue edmai houlei, 
from MC CLEAN STREET, OTTUMWA, IOWA.

records of the long beach pd checked today reflect 
THAT PHILLIP IEE CLEVENGER, AKA-PHILP CLEVINGER,, WAS 

LISTED AS A SUSPECT IN THE FILES OF THE LONG BEACH PD 

IN SEPTEMBER OF SIXTY SIX AND SEPTEMBER OF SIXTY SEVEN FOR 

PASSING A NON SUFFICIENT FUND CHECKS IN LONG BEACH. CLEVENGER 

WAS ALSO LISTED AS AN ASSAULT VICTIM ON JULY SEVEN, SIXTY 

SEVEN.

RECORDS OF LONG BEACH PD RLSO REFLECTED AN ARREST FOR 

RONNIE EDMAN HOULEN ON JANUARY TEN LAST ON A CHARGE OF 

INTOXICATION AND DISTKRBIIGG THE PEACE. LONG BEACH POLICE 

;RECORDS REFLECT LAST KNOWN ADDRESS FOR HOULEI AS ONE SEVEN 

FOUR ZERO FREEMAN, APARTMENT ONE, LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA. , .

MISCELLANEOUS _ . r

RE:

 SANDRA SERRANO, ON EVENING OF JUNE ELEVEN LAST, 

TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED SHE NOW HAS ATTORNEY AND WILL IO
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LONGER SUBMIT TO INTEERVEW BY * LAPD. DISTRICT ATTORNEYS 

(DA’S) OFFIlEpRANYONE ELSE RE ASSASSINATE OF SENATOR 

KENNEDY, WITHOUT FIRST lONTACTNGG HER ATTORNEY.

IAPD AND DA’S OFFICE TODAY ADVISD IN VIEW OF FAIT

SERRANO NOW HAS ATTORNEY AND IS OBVIOUSLY NOT *> FRUND)LY 

WETNESS, NO FURTHER EFFORT BEING MADE TO AFFORD HER POLYGRAPH 

EXAMINATION. GEORGE STONER, CHIEF, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, 

DA’S OFFICE, ADVISED HIS OFFICE DOES NOT CONTEMPLATE^ 

IONTACTNGG SERRANO AGAIN AND DOES NOT CONSIDER HER STORY Q ValUe 
TO INVESTIGATION. ’

FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, LYNN COMPTON, CHIEF DEPUTY 

DA, IOS ANGELES COUNTY, ADVISED REVIEW OF INVESTIGATION BY 

IAPD AND HIS INVESTIGATIVE STAFF FAILS TO INDICATE* NOR IS 

THERE EVID)EOCI TO SUPPORT, SIRHAN WASJASSBIIItG -»iO^gT WITH 

ANYONE ELSE OR CONSPIRED) WITH ANY OTHER PERSONS IN THE

ASSASSINATE OF SENATOR KENNEDY. IN- ADDI3IOOy■^IHIEl!Fl- OF „^
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RE: -BALLjCTeCsS-EXAMINATILN, .

CURRENT ISSUE OF "TIME” MAGAZINE, DATED JUNE FOURTEEN,

NEXT, CONTAINS STATEMENT? TO EFFECT SENATOR KENNEDY WAS
tW^e

SHOT BY W - TWENTY TWO CALIBER "LONG RIFLE HOLLOW NOSED

SLUGS.” .

IOS ANGELES COUNTY DA'S OFFICE ADVISES SENATOR KENNEDY

SHOT THREE TIMES. LAPD - SID ADVISES KENNEDY SHOT WITH

TWENTY TWO CALIBER HOLLOW POINT Cd, COMMONLY KNOWN AS MINI 

MAG. CCI STANDS FOR CASCADE CARTRIDGE, INC., THE MANUFAITIHESR. 

CCI IES NOW OMARK - CCI, LEWISTOON, IDAHO.

LAPD ADVISED TODAY BALLISTICS EXAMINATION REPORT NOT

YET COMPLETERS AND WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE AS SOON AS COMPLETED. 

RE: prosecution OF SIRHAN BISIARA SIIHAN 
wgBumjsTLE^

.Eg-
OF THE PUBLC DEPaW., WAS NAMED TI REPEffiCaaeMIRHAN BISHAEA 

SRHAOCSLAYER OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY. PRESS REPORTS REFLECTS 

W SIIHAN REPORTEDLY WANTS TWO PRIVATE ATTORNEYS TI 

DEFEND HIM ON MURDER CHARGES BUT SAID HE COULD NOT AFFORD 

TI RETAIN COUNSEL.

LITTLEFIELD WAS PLACED IN CHARGE OF THE CASE AFTER A 

MEETING OF THE LOC ANGELES COUNTY BAR ASSOCIATION.
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& CUNFIDENTAAL SOURCE OF H@ LOS ANGELESSIFFICE ADVISES

A MEETING OF SAKE

STUD^mS CLUB, WESTERN SECTION, SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA DISTRICT ?s 

COMMUNIST PARTY, WAS HEID AT THE RESIDENCE OF JIM BSRLAID, 

ONE WINE SEVEN FOUR SOUTH ROBINSON AVENUE, LOS ANGELES on June $ ^^^ 
AT THIS MEETING, IT WAS ANNOUNCED THAT SUBSEQUENT TO THE 

ASSASSINATION OF ROBERT F. KENNEDY, 'FBI AGENTS HUW VTOTTETi- 

AND ETEERVEWED CROWE*#&&G&&&m^^^ 

.
CROWE WAS CRITICIED) FOR TALKING TO FBI AGENTS AND IT 

WAS PUNTED OUT W EVERY PERSON HAS THE RIGHT NOT TO TALK 

TO THE FBI UNTIL A WARRANT IS PRESENTER AFTER WHICH A PERSON 

THEN HAS THE RIGHT TO SEE HIS ATTORNEYS FIRST. BEREAl® 

SUGGESTED TO CROWE AT THIS MEETING THAT HE SHOULD GET IN 
TOUCH WITH ATTORNEY BErMARjg^JWRE SUBMITTIGG ANOTHER 

INTERVIEW WITH FBI AGENTS;
Re command pist-a/ad

ON JUNE TWELVE, NSWC^IAKTAIIG HUGH BROWN, COMMANDED 

HOMICIDE DETAIL, LAPD, ADVISED HE HAS BEEN DETACHED FROM HIS 

REGULAR ASSIGNMENT TI SUPERVISETTHE KENNEDY ASSASSINATING 

INVESTIGATION IN BEHALF OF HIS DEPAR1MHITI’. THEY HAVE SET 

UP A SPECIAL OFFICE UNIT II ROOM HIGHT IHRO THREE AT THS 

LAPD, WHICH HE EXPECTS WILL BS OPERATIONAL APPROXIMATELY 

IINS AM, JUNE THIRTEEN ISXT.
/
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Date; 6/13/68
Transmit the following in-. PLAIN

Via-. TELETYPE

(Type in plaintext or code)

URGENT
(Priority)

TO

FROM

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)
SAC, IOS ANGELES (62-156)

KENSALT - SUMMARY

SIRHAN BISHURI SIRHAN

RE: ATTENDANCE AT MEETING OF

ON JEUNE TWELVE LIST, SIN DIEGO

ALL INFORMATION' CONTAINED

FICE'ADVISED SIRUN

BISHIH SICILIAN IS MEMBER OF GRANDJARGE, SAUOSE*

CALIFORNIA.,..WHICH US A CORRESPONDING MEMBERSHIP AND HE

DID NOT ATTEND MEETINGS BUT RECEIVED CORRESPONDENCE AND

INSTRUCTIONS BY MAIL

.FURTHER, INFORMATION FROM SAN DIEGO FROM SOUTHERN

CALIFORNIA HEADQUARTERS OF ’ROSICRUCIAN ORDER REFLECTS

SIRHIN MAY HAVE ATTENDED PASADENA CHAPTER MEETING OF THIS

ORDER ON NIGHT JUNE FOUR LAST

■ HREc 
(1)

searched —
"'-XEDpaw

Approved;
Sped ent in Charge

Sent M 'Per
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THEODORE R. STERNS, MASTER OF PASADENA ROSICRUCIANS 

CHAPTER, ADVISED SIRHAN BISKRA SIRHAN WAS AT ROSICRUCIAN 

MEETING ON NIGHT OF MAYTWENTY 'EIGHT LAST AND WAS DEFINITELY 

NOT AT MEETING OF JUNE FOUR LAST.

STEVANS STATED SIRHAN ARRIVED) AT MEETING APPROXIMATELY 

SEVEN THIRTY PM AND REMAINED AT MEETING UNTIL SHORTLY 

AFTER NICNE PM.

STEVENS DISCUSSED THAT NOTHING IN "ANCIENT MYSTICAL 

ORDER ROSAE CRUCCS", (AMROC) PHKXISDIHYCHUSTIFYrS THE ACT . 

SIRHAN IES ACCUSED OF COMMITTING.

SHERMAN LVNGSTON, WHO IES A SUPERVISOR OF PASADENA 

CHAPTER OF AMROC, ADVISED HE ATTENDED THE PASADENA CHAPTER 

MEETING OF MAY TWENTY EIGHT AND PERSONALLY OBSERVED SIRHAN 

BISJARA SIRHAN AT THIS MEETING. LVNGGSTON RECALLS THIS

EVENING PARTICULARLY AS HE WAS AWARDED A RIENG FOR HIS MANY 

YEARS OF LOYAL SERVICE TO THE CHAPTER. L,IVIGGSTON STATED HE 

DEFINITELY DID NOT ATTEND THE AMROC MEETING AT PASADENA ON 

JUNE FOUR LAST.

AS SUMANS WAS INVOLVED IN CORRESPONDENCE COURSE WITH 

SAN JOSE CHAPTER OF AMROC, HANDWRITING SAMPLES OF SIRHAN ' 

OBTAINED FROM SAN -FRANCISCO OFFICE AND * FORWARDED TO BUREAU 

BY SAN FRANCISCO. PorAnJ has been «.dv.«d Separate^ 

re SiAan p^..—e in lA area on oArAf-. .
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RB ALLEGED ASSOCIATOOH OF SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN WITH 

MAX STROSS, JR , MJ0KY BELFORT AND DWTO EtKffiNIS KATES, 
REPORTEDLY -AMBRICGjAZJLPAR^JANP^SYMPATHIZlERS FROM 

ORANGE 'COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, AS .REPORTED BY KATES, AN INMATE 

OF THE OKLAHOMA STATE PENITENTIARY, MC ALESTER, OSp NUMBER 

.SEW FIVE SEVEN TWO EIGHT

THE LOS ANGELES BIBS CONTAIN NO^NfFORMATION IDENTIFIABLE 

WTH STROSS, BELFORT OR GLORIA GON^AES-, DESCRIBED BY KATES 

AS SIRHAN'S GIRL FRIEND. LOS AnGeIESS BILES CONTAIN OHLY 

ONE REFERENCE IDENTIFIABLE WITH KATES, IOS ANGELES BITE 
ONE FIVE SEW DASH ONE ZERO ONE ZERO. REFER TO LOS ANGELES 

AIRTEL AND LH(M TO DIRECTOR OCTOBER SIXTEQJ ‘NIMETTJENSIXTY 
F’OUR ENTITLED DAVID EUGENE KATES; ^HUCLL. COBMAN RACIAL 

MATTERS, 00 DENVER. ,

IOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND LOS ANGELES COUNTY 

SHERIFFS OFFICE CRIMINAL RECORDS CONTAIN NO RECORD IDENTIFIABLE 

WITH STROSS, -AND BELFORT. LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT AND 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE UNABLE TO ROT SEARCH ON 

GLORIA GONZALES WITHOUT FURTHER DESCRIPTIVE DATA. IOS ANGELES 

'POLICE DEPARTMENT CONTAINS RECORD FOR KATES, IOS ANGELES
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POLICE DEPARTMENT NUMBER SIX NINE SEVEN DASH SIX THREE 

FOUR DASH K, WHICH REFLECTS THAT ON APRIL SIX NINETEEN SIXTY 

FOUR KATES ARRESTED BY LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR

DRIVING WITHOUT OWNER'S CONSENT AND WAS SUBSEQUENTLY TURNED 

OVER TO LOCAL MUJARL AUTHORRTIES.

ANP WESTERN DIVISION HEADQUARTERS UNTIL MAY TWENTY

LAST WERE MAINTAINED AT FOUR THREE SEVEN FIVE NORTH PECK.ROAD, 

EL MONTE, CALIFORNIA. EL MONTE POLICE DEPARTIffiNT CRIMINAL, And

INTELLIdNCE RECORDS REGARDING ANP CONTAIN NO RECORDS IDENTIFIES

Sirhani
WITH KATES, BELFORT AND STROSSd HEUTENMT CHESTER ATTKISSQN,

3NT^BBNEKCB DITOOON, EL MONTE POLICE DEPARTMENT, ADVISED 

THE ABOVE Sour INDIVDUUASS ARE UNKNOWK TO HIM BY NAME OR

DESCRIPTION.

€^I=TIMiD§RiS^^£» A CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE.

COGNIZANT OF ANP MEMBERSHIP AND ACTIVITY IN THE LOS ANGELES 

AREA AS WELL AS RIOTOOUS S^UIATRISS IN THE LOS ANGELES AREA, , 

ADVISED THEIR 'FOES 'CONTAIN NO RECORD 'DENTFABLE WITH

KATES, BELFORT AND STROSS^ SOURCE ADVISED NO RIOTS AT

LOS ANGELES DURING 'NINETEEN. SIXTY TWO. THE 'WATTS" RIOT WHICH 

KATES MAY HAVE REFERRED TO OCCURRED DURING AUGUST, UNETSNN

SIXTY FIVE.
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THE ADDRESS OF THREE 'FIVE FOUR .FIVE OAKRIDGE DRIVE, 

WOODIANJD HILLS, CALIFORNIA, FURNISHED BY KATES AS MB 

HOME ADDRESS OF .MAX STROSS, JR. IS NON-EXISTENT. NO SUCH 

ADDRESS PRESENTLYdEXISTS ’IN LOS ANGELES COUNTY.

ELENA/D/aVs^REGISTRAR'S OFFICE, SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL,, 

SANTA ANA, -CALIFORNIA, ADVISE® JUNE TEN LAM THAT MWIEW 

RECORDS THAT .HIGH SCHOOL INDICATES ONLY GLORIA GONZALES 

TO ATTEND SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL IS GLORIA TORRES GONNZAfe 

WHO ATTENDED ONLY FROM SEPTEMBER TEN 'NINETEEN FIFTY SEVEN 

TO NOVEMBER FIFTEEN NINETEEN FIFTY SEVEN. RECORDS INDICATE 

SHE MOVED TO LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, AREA, HO ADDRE^ .^ 

GIVEN. ONLY BACKGROUND DATA ‘LISTED FATHER JOHN-GONZALESs.

, CREDIT AND CRIMINAL CHECKS ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, 

NEGATIVE RE MAX STROSS, JR., MICKY BELFORT AND GLORIA GONZALES. 

RECORDS ORANGE .POLICE DEPARTMENT REVEAL DAVID KATES ARRESTED 

ORANGE POLICE DEPARTMENT APRIL SIX NINETEEN SIXTY FOUR FOR 

GTA. AWOL AT TIME ARRESTED FROM FORT POLK, LOUISIANA.

GEORGES BELFORT, TWO ZERO TWO ZERO FULLERTON, C°STA 

MESA, CALIFORNIA, ADVISE® JUNE TEN LMT MIOT BELFORT UNKNOWN 

TO HIM. BELFORT SAID HE KNOWS OF NO ONE OF SIMILAR NAME 

IN ORANGE COUNTY AREA. RECORDS ORANGE UNIFIED SCHO°L DKTRICT
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(OUSD), ORANGE, AS MADE AVAILABLE JUNE TWELVE LAST .REVEALED 

KATES ATTENDED OUSD THIRD GRADE AND AGAIN FIFTH GRADE 

THROUGH HIS JUNIOR YEAR ENDING JUNE NINETEEN SIXTY TWO. 

DID NOT RETURN FOR SENIOR YEAR BECAUSE HE MOVED TO GROVE, 

OKLAHOMA. MAX JOSEPH StRoSS, DOB SEPTEMBER TEN NINETEEN 

FORTY SIX BERWYN, ILLINOIS, ENTERED OUSD FOURTH GRADE 

APRIL NINETEEN FIFTY SEVEN FROM BAKERSFIELD, CALIFORNIA, 

ATTENDED THROUGH SIXTH GRADE!. NO FURTHER ATTENDANCE RECORDS 

OR BACKGROUND DATA AVAILABLE. GLORIA GONZALES ENTERED) 

OUSD OCTOBER NINETEEN SIXTY TWO F’ROM TRITON HIGH SCHOOL, 

BELLMAWR, NEW JERSEY, GRADUATE® ORANGE HIGH SCHOOL JUNE, 

NINETEEN SIXTY FOUR. GONZALES* DOB JULY/TWENTY EIGHT NINETEEN 

FORTY SEVEN. FATHER BENJAMIN R. GONZALES. FATHER’S 

OCCUPATOON REPORTEDLY DETECTIVE, U.S. ARMY. GONZALES’ LAST 

KNOWN ORANGE ADDRESS SIX ONE TWO CHALYIN CIRCLE, ORANGE, BUT 

MOVED TO LOS ANGELES AREA SHORTLY AFTER HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION. 

CURRENT WHEREABOUTS UNKNOWN. NO RECORD MICKY BELFORT OUSD.
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WITNESSES TO SHOOTING OF SENATOR ROBERTF. KENNEDY

RE: . RAEERJEWSUJ^NSONx

RAFER LEWIS JOHNSON ITtIrRVIWJED TODAY LOS ANGELES.

JOHNSON SAID KENNEDY USED FREIGHT? ELEVATOR -FROM FIFTH 

FLOOR TO KITCHEN AREA, WALKED TO STAGE IN .EMBASSY ROOM, 

AFTER SHAKING HANDS WITH THREE KITCHEN EMPLOYEES. VIEWING 

STAGE FROM BALLROOM, KENNEDY INTERRED FROM RIGHT SIDE AND 

JOHNSON ASSUMED HE WOULD LEAVE SAMI WAY. AFTER SPEECH, 

KENNEDY HISITATJD) FOR MOMENT, TURNED TOWARDS HIS RIGHT. 

BECAUSE OF THE CROWD, JOHNSSON COULD NOT 'REACH KENNEDY AND 

WAHID FOR HIM WITH MRS. PLiMPTON UNTIL HI CAME FROM BEHIND 
STAGE. JOHNSON WALKED BEHIND KBNEEIM^ FRONT, AND CAMERA

MAN AND SOUND MAN, IDENTITIES UNKNOWN/BETWEeN JOHNSON 

AND KENNEDY. AREA VIRY CROWBED) PEOPLE STANDING SHOULDER TO 

SHOULDER. APPROXIMATELY THREE TO FOUR FEET FROM DOUBLE

DOORS, WHICH WERE OPINED, JOHNSON HEARD A NOISE WHICH SOUNDED 

LIKE BREAKING BALLOON. SECONDS LATER ANOTHER SIMILAR SOUND 

AND SAW SMOKE IN THE AIR. JOHNSSON PUSHED AHEAD THROUGH DOUBLE 

DOORWAY, OBSERVED BERRY HIT AND PUSH A WHITE MALE, WHOMAS 

se^i^ii-smi^ JOHNSON OBSERVED UNKNOWN WHITE MALE

WOUNDED LYING NEAR THE DOORWAY AND OBSERVED KENNEDY ON THE 
FLOOR NEARBY. JOHNSON SAW BLOOD ON THE FLOOR^N THE RIGHT
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SIDE OF KENNEDY'S HEAD ^HUWlMWil IN THE AREA OF HIS 

.RIGHT EAR, CHEEK ANlPlCHESTarea an f^oor.
JOHNSON APPROACHED ASSAILANT WHO WAS STILL HOLDING

THE GUN, HAND UNKNOWN, GRABBED THE BARREL OF WEAPON. .ROOSEVELT ^ 

GRYER.HAD BUTT END OF WEAPON AND TWISTED IT FROM ASSAILANT'S 

Hand, grier later gave gun to Johnson who put it in his 
POCKET. JOHNSON, WITH ASSISTANCE OF OTHERS, HEID ASSAILANT. 

JOHNSON SAID TO ASSAILANT, "WHY DID YOU DO IT." NO RESPONSE. 

JOHNSON PUT HS FACE TO THE ASSAILANT'S FACE AND REPEATED, 

"WHY DID YOU DO IT." NO RESPONSE. JOHNSON THEN MADE A 

FIST AND PUT THE INSIDE OF -HS FIST AGAINST THE ASSAILANT’S 

HEAD AND REPEATED, 'WHY DID YOU DO IT." THE ASSAILANT 

SAID, "I'LL EXPLAIN IT." NO OTHER WORDS WERE SPOKEIN BY THE 

.ASSAILANT IN JOHNSON'S PRESENCE. JOHNSON HELD PRISSONEIR 

UNTIL PD ARRIVESDANd WENT TO SIDE OF SENAT’OR KENNEDY.

I ETHEL-KENNEDY TOLD STRETCHERL.SEARERS.—'DON'T-.MOVEL.

~DON'T LIFT^HlM.11 JOHNSON HEARD KENNEDY SAY, "NO, DON'T." 

JOHNSON FOLLOWED KENNEDY TO BOTH HOSPITALS LATEIR SURRENDEREID

'ASSASSIN'S GUN TO LAPD, HOMICIDE DETECTIVEES. '

JOHNSON IDENTIFIED SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN AS INDIVIDUAL 

HE SUBDUED AT TIME OF SHOOTING. HE DID NOT OBSERVE SHAHAN
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IN HOTEL PRIOR TO SHOOTING. HE DID NOT OBSERVE ANY WOMAN 

■ IN A WHITE DRESS WITH POLKA DOTS, NOR DID HE SEE ANYONE 

AFTER THE SHOOTING.

JOHNSON HEARD TWO SHOTS FOLLOWED BY A "STRING OF SHOTS." 

:RECALLS HEARING TOTAL OF AT/LeAST FOUR, POSSIBLY MORE.

RE: JESUS-PEREz, '

PEREZ UTTERVIWED IN SPANISH LANGUAGE ON SIX THIRTEEN 

INSTANT. ADVISED IES EMPLOYED AS KITCHEN HELP AMBASSADOR 

HOTEL. WORKS FOUR PM UNTIL MIDNIGHT, STATED WAS IN PANTRY OF 

HOTEL SHORTLY BEFORE MDNIHT JUNE FOURHAST WITH OTHER HOTEL 

EMPLOYEES AND SIIHAN SHAHAN WAS THERE APPROXIMATELY THIRTY 

MINUTES BEFORE MIDNIGHT, STATED SIIHAN ASKED HIM SEVERAL 

TIMES IF- SENATOR KENNEDY WOULD COME THAT WAY WHEN HE FINSSHED 

HIS SPEECH, PEREZ STATED HE TOLD SIIHAN HE DID NOT KNOW. 

PEREZ ADVISED THAT ABOUT FIFTEEN MINUTES AFTER MIDNIGHT, 

KENNEDY AND PARTY LEFT EMBASSY, BALLROOM AND ENTERED PANTRY. 

PEREZ, ALONG WITH OTHERS WENT TO SHAKE HIS HAND. AS HE WAS 

SHAKING KENNEDY’S HAND HE HEARD A NOISE LIKE A SHOT OR FIRECRACKER. 

HE TURNED TO SEE SIRHAN WITH REVOLVER IN HIS HAND FIRNNG 

OTHER SHOTS AND BEING GRABBED BY SOME MEN. TURNED BACK TO SEE 

KENNEDY ON THE FLOOR. PEREZ STATED SIIHAN APPEARED TO BE 

SAYING SOMETHING WHILE .FIRNNG, BUT COULD NOT HEAR HIM. PEREZ
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STATED SOHAN APPEARS) TO BE ALONE. HE STATED HE DID NOT 

SEE SIRLAN AFTER HE HAD BEEN COMPLETELY SUBDUED.

MISCELLANEOUS

RE: CAMPAIGN'PLANS OF SENATOR KENNEDY

RICHARD ALLEN KLINE, PUBLIC RELATIONS DIRECTOR,, CALIFORNIA 

CAMPAIGN FOR SENATOR ROBERT F. KENNEDY, ADVISED) OMG.

-W^S^ WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR SELECTING EMBASSY ROOM, 
SITE

AMBASSADOR HOTEL, FOR ^- OF SENATOR KENNEDY'S SPEECH 

ON JUNE FOUR LAST.

PUNS WERE TO ALLOW SEVEN HUNDRED PEOPLE IN EMBASSY

ROOM, REMAUDERR OF INDIVIDUALS BEING SCHEDULED TO GO TOAmbasSado 

ROOM LOCATED BELOW EMBASSY ROOM (IMBISSIINRMOOM).
KLINE STATED SCHEDULE ON EVENING JUNE FOUR LAST WAS FOR

SENATOR KENNEDY' TO MAKE SPEECH IN EMBASSY ROOM AND TO GO TO 

BALLROOM DOWNSTAIRS AND LATER HE WAS TO MEET SELECTED 

NEWSMEN ON THE FIFTH FLOOR.

PLANS WERE MODIFIED DUE TO DELAY IN RECEIVINGS ELECTION

RETURNS AND SENATOR KENNEDY WAS TO GO TO BALLROOM DOWNSTAIRS 

BELOW THE EMBASSY ROOM AFTER HIS SPEECH AND THEN TO GO TO 

COLONIAL ROOM TO MEET NEWSMEN.

KLINE STATED THESE PLANS AGANG CHANGED ON STAGE AT TIME

OF KENNEDY'S SPEECH WHEREBY HE WAS TO GO :BMIEIIITiEEIY’ AFTER




